REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

MINUTES OF THE ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO HELD ON TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2015 AT 6:30 PM IN THE RDN BOARD CHAMBERS

In Attendance:

Director B. Veenhof	Chairperson
Director A. McPherson	Electoral Area A
Director M. Young	Electoral Area C
Director B. Rogers	Electoral Area E
Director J. Fell	Electoral Area F
Director J. Stanhope	Electoral Area G

Also in Attendance:

P. Thorkelsson J. Harrison R. Alexander G. Garbutt T. Osborne D. Trudeau J. Holm M. O'Halloran	Chief Administrative Officer Director of Corporate Services Gen. Mgr. Regional & Community Utilities Gen. Mgr. Strategic & Community Development Gen. Mgr. Recreation & Parks Gen. Mgr. Transportation & Solid Waste Mgr. Current Planning A/Mgr. Administrative Services
C. Golding	Recording Secretary

CALL TO ORDER

The Chairperson called the meeting to order and respectfully acknowledged the Coast Salish Nations on whose traditional territory the meeting took place.

DELEGATIONS

Heather Powell, Riverbend Resort, re Request for clarification regarding the definitions of zoning of Resort property.

Heather Powell asked the Board to clarify the definition of a recreation vehicle and a resident in relation to the zoning for her resort property.

LATE DELEGATIONS

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director Rogers, that late delegations be permitted to address the Board.

CARRIED

Samuel Sugita and Kiersten Enemark, Rogers Communications / Standard Land Company, re Proposed Telecommunication Antenna System Application No. PL2013-086 – 891 Drew Road, Electoral Area 'G'.

Kiersten Enemark detailed the benefits of having dependable wireless service in the community, introduced the location for the new infrastructure, the efforts made to tower share with TELUS, and is seeking the Board's support to build a telecommunication tower in Parksville which will accommodate co-location for additional carriers.

ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the Regular Electoral Area Planning Committee meeting held Tuesday, May 12, 2015.

MOVED Director Rogers, SECONDED Director McPherson, that the minutes of the Electoral Area Planning Committee meeting held Tuesday, May 12, 2015, be adopted.

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT APPLICATION

Development Variance Permit Application No. PL2014-119 – 3560 Allsop Road, Electoral Area 'C'.

MOVED Director Young, SECONDED Director McPherson, that staff be directed to complete the required notification.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Young, SECONDED Director McPherson, that Development Variance Permit No. PL2014-119 be approved to reduce the required lot line setback of 8.0 metres to 6.9 metres for an existing rabbit hutch, to 7.4 metres for an existing pump house, to 3.1 metres for an existing garden shed, to 0.0 metres for an existing train trestle, to 5.5 metres for an existing block retaining wall and to 2.7 metres for an existing wood retaining wall subject to the conditions outlined in Attachments 2 to 4.

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WITH VARIANCE APPLICATIONS

Development Permit with Variance Application No. PL2015-061 – 646268 BC Ltd. – Harold and Balsam Road, Electoral Area 'A'.

MOVED Director McPherson, SECONDED Director Fell, that staff be directed to complete the required notification.

CARRIED

MOVED Director McPherson, SECONDED Director Fell, that Development Permit with Variance No. PL2015-061 to permit the construction of an industrial building be approved subject to the conditions outlined in Attachments 2 to 6.

CARRIED

Development Permit with Variance Application No. PL2015-058 – 2930 Trans Canada Highway, Electoral Area 'A'.

MOVED Director McPherson, SECONDED Director Young, that staff be directed to complete the required notification.

CARRIED

MOVED Director McPherson, SECONDED Director Young, that Development Permit with Variance Application No. PL2015-058 to permit redevelopment of the Cassidy Country Kitchen Restaurant be approved subject to the conditions outlined in Attachments 2 to 5.

CARRIED

OTHER

Request for Relaxation of the Minimum 10% Perimeter Frontage Requirement Subdivision Application No. PL2015-019 – 2610 Harold Road, Electoral Area 'E'.

MOVED Director Rogers, SECONDED Director Stanhope, that the request to relax the minimum 10% perimeter frontage requirements for proposed Lots 1 and 3 in relation to Subdivision Application No. PL2015-019 be approved.

CARRIED

Proposed Telecommunication Antenna System Application No. PL2013-086 – 891 Drew Road, Electoral Area 'G'.

MOVED Director Stanhope, no seconder, that:

- Regional District of Nanaimo staff be instructed to advise ROGERS COMMUNICATION Inc. and Industry Canada that the Regional District of Nanaimo does not concur with the proposal submitted by ROGERS COMMUNICATION Inc. to construct a single-provider freestanding telecommunication antenna system at 891 Drew Road.
- 2. Regional District of Nanaimo staff be instructed to advise ROGERS COMMUNICATION Inc. that it is the Regional District of Nanaimo's expectation that telecommunication industry proponents will work together to maximize co-location opportunities; coordinate the placement of telecommunication infrastructure in the region; and where co-location is not possible, provide detailed information to the Regional District of Nanaimo as to why co-location is not possible.
- 3. Regional District of Nanaimo staff be instructed to advise TM Mobile Inc. (TELUS) that it is the Regional District of Nanaimo's expectation that telecommunication industry proponents will work together to maximize co-location opportunities; coordinate the placement of telecommunication infrastructure in the region; and where co-location is not possible, provide detailed information to the Regional District of Nanaimo as to why co-location is not possible.
- 4. Regional District of Nanaimo staff be instructed to advise TM Mobile Inc. (TELUS) that it is the Regional District of Nanaimo's expectation that TELUS will provide a detailed assessment outlining why neither co-location nor co-build opportunities are possible prior to requesting siting concurrence for the proposed telecommunications facility at 885, 891 and 897 Island Highway East.

The motion was not considered by the Committee due to lack of a seconder.

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED Director Young, SECONDED Director Stanhope, that this meeting be adjourned.

TIME: 7:01 PM

CORPORATE OFFICER

CHAIRPERSON

CARRIED